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National Registers
The following list of National Registers provides contact details and other
information. We try our best to keep the data up to date but if you spot any
errors or have new information please do not hesitate to contact us.

List of National Registers EU

WEEE-

Directive

(recast)

Free-rider

complaints

Submit complaint to
national enforcement
authority.

National
Registers

Why national
registers?

Single
Regist(e)r(ation)?

Registers and
schemes

Harmonisation

Austria

Federal Environment Agency
Umweltbundesamt

Contact
e-mail: edm-helpdesk(at)umweltbundesamt.at

Website
https://edm.gv.at/edm_portal/

Directive
2012/19/EU

download
complaint form
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Belgium

Flandern: OVAM - Public Waste Agency of Flanders
Wallon Region: OWD
Brussels Region: Brussels Environment
 

Address
Brussels Environment:
Bruxelles Environnement - Brussel Leefmilieu
Avenue du Port – Havenlaan 86C/3000 - 1000 Bruxelles - Brussel

Contact
OVAM:
Phone: +32 15 284 231 or +32 15 284 537
Brussels Environment: +32 2/775 75 75
Phone: +32 2/775 75 75

Website
OVAM: https://ovam.vlaanderen.be/

Walloon region: http://environnement.wallonie.be/

Brussels Environment: https://environnement.brussels/

Bulgaria

Ministry of environment and water

Website
http://www.moew.government.bg
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Croatia

Environmental Protection and Energy Efficiency Fund

Address
Radnička cesta 80, 10000 Zagreb

Contact
Phone: +385 1 5391 800
Fax: +385 1 5391 810
e-mail: kontakt(at)fzoeu.hr

Website
http://www.fzoeu.hr

List of Registered Producers
http://www.fzoeu.hr/docs/popis_proizvodaca_elektricne_i_elektronicke_o

Cyprus

Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment - Department of
Environment
Τμήμα Περιβάλλοντος Υπουργείο Γεωργίας, Φυσικών Πόρων και
Περιβάλλοντος

Address
20-22, 28th October Str, 2414, Nicosia, CYPRUS

Contact
Phone: +357 22 408937
Fax: + 357 22 774945
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e-mail: director(at)environment.moa.gov.cy or
apapanastasiou(at)environment.moa.gov.cy

Website
http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/environment/environmentnew.nsf/index_en/

OpenDocument

Czech-Republic

Minisitry of the Environment

Website
www.mzp.cz

Denmark

Dansk Producentansvar S/I (DPA) - Danish Producer Responsibility

Address
Vester Farimagsgade 2, 3.
DK-1606 Copenhagen V
DENMARK

Contact
Phone: +45 3915 5161
e-mail: info(at)producentansvar.dk

Website
https://producentansvar.dk/

List of Registered Producers
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https://producentansvar.dk/en/search-dpa-registers/dpa-search/

Estonia

Probleemtooteregistri (PROTO)

Address
Narva mnt 7A,
15172 Tallinn, Estonia

Contact
Phone: +372 626 2859
e-mail: keskkonnaministeerium(at)envir.ee

Website
https://tvr.envir.ee/tvr/proto/welcome

Finland

Finnish Supervisory Agency

Address
Finnish Supervisory Agency
PL 20
13035 LVV
FINLAND                                                                  

Contact
Phone: +358 295 256 920
e-mail: tuottajavastuu(at)lvv.fi 

03.04.26, 14:02 EWRN - European WEEE Registers Network: National Registers

https://www.ewrn.org/national-registers/national-registers 5/16

https://producentansvar.dk/en/search-dpa-registers/dpa-search/
mailto:keskkonnaministeerium@envir.ee
https://tvr.envir.ee/tvr/proto/welcome
mailto:tuottajavastuu@lvv.fi


Website
https://lvv.fi/ymparisto/tuottajavastuu

France

French Environment and Energy Management Agency Agence de
l'Environnement et de la Maîtrise de l'Energie (ADEME)

Contact
e-mail: https://agirpourlatransition.ademe.fr/entreprises/form/contact

Website
https://www.syderep.ademe.fr/

List of Registered Producers
https://www.syderep.ademe.fr/ (see "Search for actor" form, on the left side
at the bottom)

Germany

stiftung elektro-altgeräte register (ear)

Address
Nordostpark 72
90411 Nuremberg
Germany

Contact
Phone: +49 911 76665-0
Fax: +49 911 76665-99
e-mail: info(at)stiftung-ear.de
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Website
www.stiftung-ear.de

List of Registered Producers
https://www.ear-system.de/ear-verzeichnis/hersteller

Greece

Hellenic Recycling Agency (HRA)

Address
147, Patission str.
PC 11251, Athens, Greece

Contact
e-mail: info(at)eoan.gr

Website
https://www.eoan.gr

Hungary

Government Office of Pest County, Department for Environment and Nature,
National Waste Management and Product Fee Unit

Address
Mészáros u. 58/A
H-1016 Budapest
Hungary

Contact
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Phone: +36 1 224 9211
e-mail: belfoldihulladekgazdalkodas(at)pest.gov.hu

Website
www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/pest/szervezeti-egysegek-

elerhetosegei/kornyezetvedelmi-es-termeszetvedelmi-foosztaly/belfoldi-

hulladekgazdalkodasi-es-termekdij-osztaly

List of Registered Producers
web.okir.hu/sse/

Ireland

The National Producer Registration Body

Contact
Phone: +353 1 5522606
Fax: +353 1 5618058
e-mail: info(a)producerregister.ie

Website
www.producerregister.ie

List of Registered Producers
www.producerregister.ie/producers

Italy

Ministry of the Environment

Website

03.04.26, 14:02 EWRN - European WEEE Registers Network: National Registers

https://www.ewrn.org/national-registers/national-registers 8/16

mailto:belfoldihulladekgazdalkodas@pest.gov.hu
https://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/pest/szervezeti-egysegek-elerhetosegei/kornyezetvedelmi-es-termeszetvedelmi-foosztaly/belfoldi-hulladekgazdalkodasi-es-termekdij-osztaly
https://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/pest/szervezeti-egysegek-elerhetosegei/kornyezetvedelmi-es-termeszetvedelmi-foosztaly/belfoldi-hulladekgazdalkodasi-es-termekdij-osztaly
https://www.kormanyhivatal.hu/hu/pest/szervezeti-egysegek-elerhetosegei/kornyezetvedelmi-es-termeszetvedelmi-foosztaly/belfoldi-hulladekgazdalkodasi-es-termekdij-osztaly
http://web.okir.hu/sse/?group=EHIR&amp;lang=en
mailto:info@producerregister.ie
https://www.producerregister.ie/
https://www.producerregister.ie/producers


http://www.registroaee.it

Latvia

LEtERA

Lithuania

Ministry of the Environment

Address
Jakšto 4/9
Vilnius LT-01105
Lithuania

Contact
Phone: +370 5 2663659
Fax: +370 5 2663663

Website
https://am.lrv.lt/en/

Luxembourg

Environment Administration

Address
Département de l'environnement
Avenue du Rock’n’Roll
L-4361 Esch-sur-Alzette
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Contact
Phone: +352 247-59001
e-mail: deee(at)aev.etat.lu

Website
https://environnement.public.lu/fr/emweltprozeduren/rep.html

Netherlands

Nationaal (W)EEE Register

Address
PO Box 190
2700 AD Zoetermeer
The Netherlands

Contact
Phone: +31 79 7600 680
e-mail: info(at)nationaalweeeregister.nl

Website
https://www.nationaalweeeregister.nl/

Malta

Environment and Resources Authority (ERA)

Address
Hexagon House, Spencer Hill Marsa MRS 1441
Malta
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Contact
Phone: +356 2292 3500  
e-mail: weee(at)era.org.mt

Website
https://era.org.mt/topic/waste-electrical-and-electronic-equipment-weee/

Poland

Ministry of the Environment

Address
ul. Wawelska 52/54 00-922 Warszawa Poland

Contact
Phone: +48 22 369 22 62

Website
https://bdo.mos.gov.pl/web/

List of Registered Producers
https://bdo.mos.gov.pl/web/rejestr-publiczny/lista

Portugal

Sistema Integrado de Licenciamento do Ambiente - SILiAmb

Contact
e-mail: geral(at)apambiente.pt

Website
https://siliamb.apambiente.pt/pages/public/login.xhtml
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Romania

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change, Waste Management Unit

Contact
Phone:+ 4021 408 95 94
e-mail: Ionut.Musetoiu(at)mmediu.ro

Website
http://www.mmediu.ro/categorie/comisie-deee/213

Slovakia

Ministry of Environment of the Slovak Republic

Address
Námestie Ľ. Štúra 1
812 35 Bratislava
Slovak Republic

Contact
Phone: +421 905 669 237
Fax: +421 2 6020 1678
e-mail: info(at)enviro.gov.sk

Website
http://www.enviro.gov.sk

List of Registered Producers
https://www.isoh.gov.sk/uvod/registre/zoznam-vyrobcov-

elektrozariadeni.html
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Other Countries in the non-EU

Slovenia

Ministry of the Environment

Contact
e-mail: info.mop(at)gov.si

Website
http://www.mop.gov.si

Spain

Ministry of industry, trade and tourism

Website
https://industria.gob.es/registros-industriales/RAEE/Paginas/Index.aspx

Sweden

Environmental Protection Agency

Contact
Phone: +46 10 698 10 00
e-mail: eefraga(at)naturvardsverket.se

Website
https://www.naturvardsverket.se/vagledning-och-

stod/producentansvar/producentansvar-for-elutrustning/
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Iceland

Ministry for the Environment
Umhverfisráðuneytið

Address
Skuggasund 1
IS- 150 Reykjavík
Iceland

Contact
Phone: +354 5458600
Fax: +354 5624566
e-mail: postur(at)environment.is

Website
http://eng.umhverfisraduneyti.is/

Norway

WEEE Register - Produsentansvar

Address
Postboks 5672
Torgarden
7485 Trondheim

Contact
Phone: +47 73 580 500
e-mail: post(at)miljodir.no
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Website
http://produsentansvar.no

United-Kingdom

England and Wales: Environment Agency
Scotland: Scottish Environment Protection Agency (SEPA)
Northern Ireland: Environment and Heritage Service(EHSNI)

Address
England and Wales:
Rio House, Waterside Drive, Aztec West, Almondsbury, Bristol, BS32 4UD

Scotland:
SEPA Corporate Office Erskine Court, Castle Business Park, STIRLING FK9 4TR

Northern Ireland:
Commonwealth House 35 Castle Street, Belfast County Antrim, Northern
Ireland BT1 1GU

Contact
England and Wales:
Phone: +44 8708 506506
e-mail: weee(at)environment-agency.gov.uk

Scotland:
Phone: +44 1786 457700
Fax: +44 1786 446885

Northern Ireland:
Phone: +44 28 9054 6484
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© 2024 European WEEE Registers Network (EWRN)

Disclaimer Data Protection

Fax: +44 28 9054 6480
e-mail: weee(at)doeni.gov.uk

Website
England and Wales:
http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk

Scotland:
https://www.sepa.org.uk
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